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Section 18. Solid Waste

A. Narrative.

During construction, there will be dumpsters on site to accommodate trash from ground equipment
operators. The dumpsters will be removed after construction. A standard 55-gallon garbage bin will be
on site from that point on, and the developer will be responsible for maintaining it. Following
construction, there will be no major waste materials on site to dispose of aside from those inside the
WTG nacelles. Regular maintenance of the WTGs will involve the handling of oil products. Each turbine
will contain between 200 liters and 500 liters (53 and 130 gallons) of petroleum products, including
crank case oil, grease and hydraulic fluids. All such material will be removed from the site for
appropriate disposal as required.

Smaller vegetative debris will be run through a chipper and utilized for erosion control as applicable.
Stumps and grubbing’s will be buried within specific fill slope areas on site.

For a statement of capabilities from Pine Tree Waste Services, see Exhibit 18.1.
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Exhibit 18.1

PINE TREE

WASTE SERVICES

September 5, 2019

SWEB Development
6080 Young St Ste 106
Halifax NS B3K-5L.2
Canada

Re: Capabilities Statement — Silver Maple Windfarm

Dear Mr. Carey,

This letter is to confirm that Pine Tree Waste Services located in Hermon, ME has the
capabilities to pick up, truck, and dispose of all volumes of Construction and Demolition
Debris generated by the proposed construction at the Silver Maple Windfarm project
located in Clifton, ME. These materials can be disposed of at the Juniper Ridge Secured
Landfill Facility located in West Old Town, ME.

Pine Tree Waste Services can also transport volumes of non-hazardous MSW (Municipal
Solid Waste) to the Penobscot Energy Recovery Corporation facility located in
Orrington, ME. We are also prepared to handle all amounts of recycled products that may
be generated from this development, as well Universal Waste and Land Clearing Debris.

This letter is not a quote for services. Rather it is a statement of capabilities. The sole
purpose of this letter is to communicate the willingness and capabilities that Pine Tree
Waste Services has towards providing this services as requested.

Please feel free to contact me with any future requests. I can be reached at (207) 310-
0509.

Sincerely,

Adam Graham
Accounts Manager
Pine Tree Waste Services



